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Questions and Answers for Storage Solutions RFP that have been submitted by vendors. 
Updated July 10, 2020 
 
1. What existing storage vendor(s) do you have in house?   HP 3Par 
 

2. Would you be open to learning more about other storage vendors if they meet or 
exceed your needs (cost and expectation wise)?  Yes 
 

3. When it comes to storage solutions do you have any requirements when it comes to; 
capacity, performance? If so, what are the requirements?  See RFP 
 

4. In regard to storage, do you require any advanced functionalities such as; dedupe, 
compression, encryption, mirroring, replication, data tiering and virtualization?   Yes, all of these. 
 

5. What current backup tools are you using?  Veeam 
 

6. Do you require additional information on remote backup and recovery?  No 
 

7. Do you have a current or future need to integrate cloud as a storage tier?  Perhaps in the future, but it 
is not part of this RFP 
 

8. What is the forecasted growth of the storage environment over the next 18 months? 3  Minimal 
growth.  See RFP for sizing. 
Years? 
 

9. Is the majority of your storage block or file?  Block 
 

10. Are there any specific Business Partners you work with?  No 

 



 
Changes to RFP 

 Offered Storage array shall be supplied with at-least dual controllers and 4 x 10Gbps and 16 x 
16Gbps FC ports and shall be scalable to 24 x 16Gbps FC ports.  Connectivity will be via iSCSI 
and should support at least 4 fiber 10 Gb SFP modules or twin ax cables.  Vendor should supply 
SFP modules and 2m fiber jumpers or twin ax cables. 

 
Write DRAM cache 

• Our solution provides onboard battery for cache de-staging, ensuring no data loss and a graceful 
shutdown in the event of power failure. We ensure no data loss or corruption upon re-start, well beyond 
a 48 hour window. Does this meet the requirement?   Yes, this is what I mean.  We have a UPS and 
Generator, but in the event of a prolonged outage and generator failure or fuel supply issue I need at 
least 48 hours to restore power without losing data. 

o 48 hours of “uptime” would require a dedicated UPS and generator solution, which Dell is happy 
to provide as a separate engagement 

 
Storage Capacity 

• 84TB raw capacity will provide different results depending on disk type, vendor, and configuration. For 
example, 84TB of spinning disk will yield 62TB usable space, but an all-flash configuration will yield nearly 
200TB effective.  

o Can we size to 84TB of effective or usable capacity, after conservatively estimated savings from 
compression and deduplication?  Yes 

 
Existing storage 

• We can offer optional trade-in value for the 3PAR storage being replaced. Could you please send the disk 
configuration (disk size and quantity, i.e. 12x900GB drives, 24x2TB drives) of the existing storage so we 
can accurately estimate that value? I am not allowed to trade in existing equipment.   

 
Warranty Question 

• Will the district accept a storage array with a 5 year warranty if the part is user replaceable as long as the 
part arrives onsite the next business day or does the warranty need to include an onsite technician to install 
the replacement part? – Yes, owner replaceable parts are acceptable. 

 
EOL Units 

• With regards to the SAN, will the district require the proposed storage solution to be part of a 
manufacturer’s existing storage line up or will the district accept a model that is end of life?  SAN proposed 
must be part of the manufacturers current product line with EOL at least 6 months out. 

  
 


